Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG <alexanderneo@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); 'assignments’; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: CM: Second Opinion- NEW ASSIGNMENT REGARD damage to vehicle no SMH
1110 M ; Claim ref : 19/19/21/VP02/342888

Attachments: SURVEY REPORT AND PHOTO part 1.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Dear Yan,

Resent the attachment . Will sent in separate 2 email as file size exceed limit.

Thanks & Regards,

Alexander Neo

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
21st Floor,Bangunan Public Bank,6, Jalan Sultan Sulaiman, 50000 Kuala Lumpur
Tel : 03-27237700 | Email : alexanderneo@lonpac.com

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG

Sent: Monday, 18 April, 2022 9:48 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR'
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CM: Second Opinion- NEW ASSIGNMENT REGARD damage to vehicle no SMH 1110 M ; Claim ref :
19/19/21/vP02/342888

Lonpac External - General

Dear Yan,

Attached document for your attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

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

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April, 2022 9:45 AM

To: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG <alexanderneo@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; 'SUR'
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CM: Second Opinion- NEW ASSIGNMENT REGARD damage to vehicle no SMH 1110 M ; Claim ref :
19/19/21/VP02/342888

Dear Alexander,

Please provide relevant document. Thank you.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.
Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ALEXANDER NEO YING SHENG <alexanderneo@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April, 2022 9:34 AM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: report@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: CM: Second Opinion- NEW ASSIGNMENT REGARD damage to vehicle no SMH 1110 M ; Claim ref :
19/19/21/VvP02/342888

Lonpac External - General

Dear Summer,

Any update on this?

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

Sent: Thursday, 3 March, 2022 4:49 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: CM: Second Opinion- NEW ASSIGNMENT REGARD damage to vehicle no SMH 1110 M ; Claim ref :
19/19/21/VP02/342888

Lonpac External - General

Dear Summer,

Would appreciate you to get a second opinion on the reasonability of cost of repairs for third party vehicles.
Attached kindly find the relevant documents for your attention.

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



